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I. & G 0il Company

Box 217

Artesia, N. M. 88210

Re: Gulf State
#1-J, 23-18-28

Eddy lounty,N. M.

Dear Mrs. Gilmore:
We are returning the enclosed Forms C-103 on the subject

well for additional information.

Please show the production of oil and water both prior to
also, was the sand

and after the remedial operation:

cleaned out down to total depth.
Sincerely yours,
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W. A. Gressett
Supervisor, District II
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